CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

730 Sacramento Street, San Francisco, CA 94108
(415) 982-3000 Fax: (415) 982-4720

August 4, 2025

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

San Francisco Main Library Government Information Center
100 Larkin Street
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library Government
Information Center,

I’'m writing to let you know that the San Francisco Chinese Chamber of Commerce will hold a
public board meeting on Tuesday, October 14, 2025. This meeting is open to the public in
compliance with San Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L.4(d)(2).

Meeting Details:
San Francisco Chinese Chamber of Commerce — Public Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 14, 2025

Time: 6:00 PM —7:15 PM

Public Comment: 6:45 PM - 7:15 PM

Location: 730 Sacramento Street, 3rd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94108
Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84196222633

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact us at
sfchinesechamber@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

Donald Luu

President

San Francisco Chinese Chamber of Commerce



From: Vanessa Pimentel

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: office; SFChinese Chamber of Commerce; Judy Lee

Subject: Re: Non Profit Public Access Ordinance - SF Chinese Chamber of Commerce
Date: Monday, August 4, 2025 5:03:17 PM

Attachments: October 14 2025 Public Notice.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library Government
Information Center,

Please disregard our previous notice. We will not be hosting a public meeting in August
but instead in October.

In accordance with San Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L.4(d)(2), the San
Francisco Chinese Chamber of Commerce is submitting this notice of a public Board of
Directors meeting scheduled for Tuesday, October 14, 2025. Attached is the updated
notice with the revised date.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Best,

Vanessa Pimentel

Associate | Proverb Strategy Advisors
Cell: 415-946-9601
vpimentel@proverbstrategyadvisors.com

From: Vanessa Pimentel <vpimentel@proverbstrategyadvisors.com>

Date: Monday, July 14, 2025 at 2:55 PM

To: sfdocs@sfpl.org <sfdocs@sfpl.org>, BOS@sfgov.org <BOS@sfgov.org>

Cc: office <office@sfchinesechamber.com>, SFChinese Chamber of Commerce
<sfchinesechamber@gmail.com>

Subject: Non Profit Public Access Ordinance - SF Chinese Chamber of Commerce

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
Directors meeting scheduled for August 13, 2025.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Best,

Vanessa Pimentel

Associate | Proverb Strategy Advisors
Cell: 415-946-9601
vpimentel@proverbstrategyadvisors.com



